

GHALIB AL-ATTARI

7th Circle, Amman 11185 | +962790212429 | Ghalibattari@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Knowledgeable, hardworking, dedicated team player and highly experienced Video Editor with over 3 years of experience working on wide range of projects. Proficient in Adobe Creative Suites (After Effects, Premiere Pro, Photoshop and Illustrator) and DaVinci Resolve. Well-organized professional managing project workflows to meet deadlines.

Experience

Video Operator and Content Creator 9/2022 to Current
Extreme Productions - Amman, Jordan

- Creating content (graphics, motion graphics, and videos) for the client's event.
- Operating content on LED screens using Resolume software.

Video Editor 10/2021 to 9/2022
Ahlan Simsim (Production Company of Sesame Workshop) – Amman, Jordan

- Managed projects and deadlines, working both collaboratively and independently to achieve targets.
- Carefully selected and combined most effective shots of each scene to create logical and smooth story.

Freelancer 01/2018 to Current
Freelance

- Worked with multiple clients on Social Media Platforms (Facebook and Instagram) in order to create: Graphic Design, Motion Graphics, Animation, Videography and Photography projects.

Video Editor 08/2020 to 05/2021
Telescope Productions – Amman, Jordan

- Took raw footage and made continuous whole, carefully following scripts and instructions laid out by project's directors and producers.
- Developed ideas and concepts for video presentations through pre-production planning and high-quality editing.

Video Editor

03/2020 to 05/2020

Ministry of Education – Amman, Jordan

- Participated in strategy meetings to review or propose editorial content and edited and proofread copy, indexes and other material.
- Worked frequently with softwares such as Adobe After Effects and Adobe Premiere Pro to complete the video edits.

Technical Support & Customer Service

03/2019 to 09/2019

JO Academy – Amman, Jordan

- Reduced support calls by contributing self-help information, operating tips, FAQs and technical solutions to common problems.
- Answered user inquiries regarding computer software or hardware operation to resolve problems.

Sound and Lights Technician's Assistant

01/2016 to 01/2017

Extreme Events Production – Amman, Jordan

- Conducted field investigations to assess equipment functionality and maintenance needs.
- Removed, repaired and replaced faulty components to restore or optimize equipment performance while also sending test results and observations to team members for review.

Education

Bachelor of Arts: Animation and Multimedia

Jun 2022

University of Petra - Amman , Jordan

Course: DaVinci resolve - Black Magic Design

Jun 2021

Sync for Media

Certificates: Game Design, Info Graphics, Leadership Skills and Customer Service.

Aug 2020

Edraak

Certificate: PMP - Ongoing

Oct 2018

The Hope International Company

Certificate: Adobe After Effect CC

Jul 2018

Pioneers Academy

Languages

Arabic, Native

English, Intermediate

Awards/Certificates

- Special Jury Award for Best Student Short Film in the Golden Horse International Film Festival.
- Best Student Short Film in Athvikvaruni International Film Festival.
- HONORABLE MENTION 2022 Student world Impact Film Festival.
- Thank You Letter from the Minister of the Ministry of Education.
- Certificate for accomplishments and participation in design competitions during his academic journey, given by the President of the University of Petra.
- Certificate for For being accepted as a Student Judge at the Student World Impact Film Festival.

Websites

Behance

FilmFreeway

IMDb

Show Reel

Portfolio